Protest

Withdrawn

by Chevron U.S.A.
Received: 12/10/2025
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From: Vanderberry, Becky

To: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD; nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD; Cordero,
Gilbert, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Independence SWD No. 1, Unit L, Section 9, Township 25 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico - SWD Notice of Protest

Date: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 3:03:04 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from bvanderberry@chevron.com. Learn why this
is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hello,

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. withdraws its protest to the below-referenced application.

Thank you,

Becky Vanderberry

Senior Legal Analyst, Shale & Tight Business
bvanderberry@chevron.com

Chevron Americas Exploration and Production Company
(a division of Chevron U.S.A. Inc.)

1400 Smith Street, Office 44034

Houston, Texas 77002

Tel 713-372-9241

This message (and any attachments hereto) may contain privileged and / or confidential information; please handle
and protect it appropriately. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or
attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this message in error, please notify me
immediately, and destroy the original message, including any attachments, without reading them.

From: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD <Erica.Gordan@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 3:25 PM

To: nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com; Vanderberry, Becky <BVanderberry@chevron.com>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
<Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Chavez, Carl, EMNRD <Carlj.Chavez@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD
<Gilbert.Cordero@emnrd.nm.gov>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Independence SWD No. 1, Unit L, Section 9, Township 25 South, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico - SWD Notice of Protest

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the
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Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Greetings Mr. Alleman,

On October 15, 2025, Chevron U.S.A,, Inc. (“Chevron”) notified the New Mexico QOil
Conservation Division (“OCD”) that it is protesting the following SWD permit request
application of Blackbuck New Mexico, LLC (“Blackbuck”) for disposal:

® |ndependence SWD No. 1, Unit L, Section 9, Township 25 South, Range 26 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Chevron is identified as an affected person for the referenced application. For the
application to proceed, Blackbuck has two options: either resolve the matter with the
protesting party or go to a hearing before the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then
the application could be processed administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your
application until a resolution is reached on the status of the submittals. If you have any
guestions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to the UIC group.

ERICA GORDAN
Senior Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113

Email: erica.gordan@emnrd.nm.gov
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Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Page 4 of 4

CONDITIONS

Action 535612

Operator:

OGRID:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE 264235

1220 S St Francis Dr Action Number:

Santa Fe , NM 87504 535612

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date
stacy.sandoval | None

12/16/2025
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